FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Technical Coordinating Committee

8.

9.

May 11, 2023 — 11:00 A.M., Hybrid Meeting via Zoom or at Land of Sky Regional Council
Login: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/88289308321
Meeting ID: 88289308321
Call-In: (301)715-8592

Agenda
WELCOME AND HOUSEKEEPING (10 min)
A. Welcome and Introductions, Approval of Agenda Autumn Radcliff
PUBLIC COMMENT
CONSENT AGENDA Autumn Radcliff
A. March, 2023 TCC Minutes
BUSINESS (30-45 min)
A. Modifications to 5310 Programming MPO Staff
B. Modifications to JARC Programming MPO Staff
C. PM 2 & PM 3 Performance Targets MPO Staff
D. Amendments to the 2020-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) MPO Staff
E. Congestion Management Process (CMP) Biennial Report MPO Staff
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (15-20 min)
A. Draft 2024-2033 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) MPO Staff
B. Regional Trails Forum MPO Staff
REGULAR UPDATES (15 min)
A. NCDOT Division 13 and 14 updates Tim Anderson/Wanda Austin or Designee
B. Transportation Planning Branch Daniel Sellers
C. FHWA/FTA Updates Bill Marley
D. Subcommittee/Workgroup Reports, Staff Updates, and Housekeeping MPO Staff
E. Legislative Updates MPO Staff

ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEWS, SPECIAL UPDATES (5 min)

TOPICS FOR NEXT MEETING (February 9th)
PUBLIC COMMENT

10. ADJOURNMENT

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning * Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88289308321

a program of Land of Sky

FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Technical Coordinating Committee

ltem 3:

Consent Agenda

Item 3A: March, 2023 Meeting Minutes

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ® Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ® Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 3A:

March, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Available here: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-
content/uploads/2023/05/2023 3 9 DRAFT.MPO .TCC .Minutes.pdf

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/2023_3_9_DRAFT.MPO_.TCC_.Minutes.pdf
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/2023_3_9_DRAFT.MPO_.TCC_.Minutes.pdf

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4A:;

Modifications to 5310 Programming

The City of Asheville’s FY2022 allocation of 5310 funding is proposed to increase from $210,000 to
$223,471, a $13,471 increase.

This funding increase reflects corrections to funding amounts listed at the January 19, 2023 MPO
Board meeting (shown below), as MPO staff noted shortly afterward that Buncombe County’s

$57,720 and City of Asheville’s $210,000 ($267,720 total) was only 52% of total 5310 funds; FTA
rules require a minimum of 55% of total funds allocated to Traditional Projects:

Madison County

Buncombe Buncombe LOSRC S5enior |Transportation
County RIDE |County SEDTAP |City of Asheville Companions Authority
(Other) (Trad) Paratransit (Trad) [(Other) (Other)
Score (out of 100 points) 90 95 95 83 85
Requested Amount $42,482 $57,720 $210,000 $136,620 $33,414
1/10/23 Alt. - City of Asheville
forgoes 10% Admin. set-aside
(gets 6% instead); all projects
100% funded Funded Amount $42,482 $57,720 $210,000 $136,620 $33,414
Funded Amount, Percent of Total
Funding Available 18.47% 20.53% 74.68% 59.38% 14.52%

MPO Staff communicated this funding change to City of Asheville staff and the following funding
changes are proposed:

e The City of Asheville’s 5310 (Traditional) funding will increase from $210,000 to $223,471.
e The City of Asheville will receive the 5310 fund balance, $17,550, for administrative costs.
NOTE: The City of Asheville has previously received 10% of 5310 funds for administrative
costs, but will receive 3% of 5310 funds in this cycle.
e Funding levels for all other entities remain the same.

The table below summarizes currently proposed funding levels.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

Madison County
Buncombe Buncombe Transportation
County RIDE |County SEDTAP |City of Asheville LOSRC Senior Companions |Authority
(Other) (Trad) Paratransit (Trad) |(Other) (Other)
Score (out of 100 points) 90 95 95 83 85
2/27/23 Al - City of Asheville Requested Amount 842,482 457,720 $223,471 $136,620 $33,414
forgoes 10% Admin. set-aside
(gets $17,550/3% instead); all
projects 100% funded Funded Amount 342,482 857,720 $223,471 $136,620 $33,414
Funded Amount, Percent of Total
Funding Available 18.47% 20.53% 79.47% 59.38% 14.52%

Recommendation: Fund the 5310 projects at their requested funding levels and allocate the

remaining 5310 funds ($17,550, or 3% of total funds) to the City of Asheville for administration of
5310 funds to sub-recipients.

Action: MPO TCC needs to recommend the funding alternative listed above (or a newly created
one, based on TCC input) for approval by the MPO Board.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4B:

Modifications to JARC Programming

The City of Asheville’s FY2022 allocation of 5307/JARC funding is proposed to increase from
$254,270 to $408,394, a $153,674 increase.

In recent years, MPO policy has been to allocate 10% of regional 5307 funds (FTA Urbanized Area
Formula Grants, $4,083,938 for Asheville UZA in FY2022) for JARC projects.

The initial $254,270 of JARC funding will fund Asheville Rides Transit (ART) Bus Route 170, which
provides service between downtown Asheville and downtown Black Mountain.

The remaining $153,674 of JARC funding will fund ART Bus Route S3, which provides service
between downtown Asheville and the WNC Agricultural Center (adjacent to and serving Asheville
Regional Airport). Asheville City Council approved the funding increase at their March 28, 2023 city
council meeting.

Staff Recommendation: Approve updated JARC funding request from City of Asheville.

Action: Approve the updated JARC funding request from City of Asheville.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4C:

PM2 & PM3 Performance Targets

NCDOT reported its 2-year and 4-year statewide targets for the federally required
performance measures for pavement condition, bridge condition, travel time reliability, truck freight
reliability, and CMAQ on December 15, 2022. The 2-year targets represent performance at the
end of calendar year 2023, while the 4-year targets reflect performance at the end of 2025.

NCDOT set these targets taking into account recent performance trends, current and planned
STIP projects, and variables that influence the measures in each performance area. The primary
considerations taken into account when establishing these targets are:

* The State’s economic growth and resulting VMT trends in recent years are expected to

continue over the next several years.

* Projects and funding levels in the STIP are unlikely to significantly change performance

over the next 2-4 years.

* Project costs over the past two years have increased significantly due to inflation and a

great deal of uncertainty remains about costs and economic conditions over next four years.

* Given these factors, the targets maintain a conservative and balanced stance given the

unknowns. NCDOT will continue to monitor and report performance on a regular basis and
has an opportunity to assess performance after 2023 and adjust the 2025 targets if
necessary.

Factors Influencing Performance

Available Funding/
Anticipated STIP
Changes

P tion/

'opulation,
Land use

S

s
=
/
o

Economy,
Fuel Prices/Cost of
Materials

7 e

| Internal ,
Roadway Mew Transit
Geometry Service

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FHWA

What will performance look like in 2023 and

20257

New travel patterns vs. return to pre-2020 equilibrium

Effects of hybrid and remote work
Changes in carpooling and transit use
Economic conditions and fuel prices

Changes to the STIP due to cost increases

Performance Measures:

- Number of fatalities

_ Fatality rate

. Number of serious injuries
_ Serious injury rate

PM1 — Highway Safety

L R

_ Number of non-motorized fatalities and serious injuries

Y

I6_ Interstate pavement in Good condition

7. Interstate pavement in Poor condition

PM2 — Pavement and 8. Non-Interstate NHS pavement in Good condition
Bridge Condition 9. Non-Interstate NHS pavement in Poor condition

10. NHS bridges in Good condition

11. NHS bridges in Poor condition

Y

12. Travel time reliability on the Interstate
13. Travel time reliability on the non-Interstate NHS
PM3 — System Reliability, 14. Truck travel time reliability on the Interstate System

Freight Reliability, and . . .
CMAQ 15. Emission reductions from CMAQ projects

16. Annual hours of Peak Hour Excessive Delay per capita (Charlotte Urb Area)
17. Percent Non-SOV Travel (Charlotte Urb Area)

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING

ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

NCDOT Draft Statewide Targets:
Pavement Condition:

Performance Measure 2023 2025
Target Target
Percent of Interstate Pavement in Good Condition 60% 62%
Percent of Interstate Pavement in Poor Condition 1.8% 1.5%
Percent of Non-Interstate NHS Pavement in Good Condition 30% 31%
Percent of Non-Interstate NHS Pavement in Poor Condition 3.5% 3.0%
Bridge Condition:
Performance Measure 2023 2025
Target | Target
Percent of NHS Bridges by Deck Area in Good Condition 38% 36%
Percent of NHS Bridges by Deck Area in Poor Condition 5% 5%
Travel Time Reliability:
Performance Measure 2023 2025
Target | Target
Percent of Person-Miles Traveled on the Interstate that are 75% 75%
Reliable
Percent of Person-Miles Traveled on the Non-Interstate NHS 70% 70%
that are Reliable
Truck Travel Time Reliability Index 1.70 1.70

FBRMPO Options:

- Establish Unique Targets Only Applicable to FBRMPO Planning Area
- Adoption of NCDOT Recommended Statewide Targets (Staff Recommendation)

Action:

Consider a recommendation of performance targets.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org

Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4D

Amendments to the 2020-2029 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP)

Transportation
Improvement Program
(TIP)

What is the Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP)?

The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is our
region’s document that reflects planned transportation
investments over a ten-year period. The TIP describes each
project, a schedule for implementation, funding sources,

and estimated costs. Current items are for modification of
existing projects. No new projects or amendments are
included for March, 2023.

Modifications Summary

Modifications to the TIP largely include shifting the funding
and/or schedule of several Locally Administered Projects.

This includes, but is not limited to, changes to the Ecusta Trail, Black Mountain Riverwalk
Greenway, Woodfin Greenway, and Bent Creek Greenway projects. There are also four Locally
Administered Project additions to the TIP: Riceville Road sidewalk improvements, the Swannanoa
Greenway project, phase Il of the Ecusta Trail project, and the Montreat Texas Road pedestrian
bridge project. Beyond Locally Administered Projects, the bridge replacement over 9" street in
Black Mountain (HL-0013) is delaying construction from fy 23 to fy 24 to allow additional time for
right-of-way acquisition. Finally, the Russ Ave upgrade project (U-5839) is also delaying
construction from fy 23 to fy 24 to allow additional time for planning and design.

Action: Recommend approval of modifications to the 2020-2029 Transportation

Improvement Program.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

May 2023
TIP/STIP No. Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits _ Category A d Description Funding Type Current Phase Funding Amt  FY
BL-0006 Non-Highway (Bike & TO REFLECT THE LATEST DELIVERY ~ BGDA Engineering $60,000 2026
Various Pedestrian Ped) SCHEDULE, Local Match  Engineering $15,000 2026
Improvements within City of DELAY PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING  pGpA Construction $600,000 2026
Asheville (primarily withi FROM FY 23 TO Local Match ~ Construction $150,000 2026
school zones) FY 26 AND CONSTRUCTION FROM FY
25 TO FY 26.
BL-0007 Non-Highway (Bike & COST INCREASE EXCEEDING $2 BGDA Engineering $290,000 2023
Ecusta Rail Trail - Construct Ped) MILLION AND 25% Local Match  Engineering $73,000 2023
Multi-Use Path (Kanuga Rd - US THRESHOLDS BGANY Construction $4,470,000 2023
64/Battle Creek) BGDA Construction $2,318,000 2023
Local Match  Construction $1,737,000 2023
TADA Construction $160,000 2023
BL-0076 Non-Highway (Bike & ADD PROJECT AT THE REQUEST OF  Local Match ~ Construction $208,000 2023
Riceville Road, Improve Ped) THE MPO. TADA Construction $830,000 2023
Sidewalks (US 70 - N of VA
Hospital Driveway)
4/25/2023 Page1of 7 *Federal

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

May 2023
TIP/STIP No. Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits _Category A d Description Funding Type Current Phase Funding Amt  FY
BL-0077 Non-Highway (Bike & ADD PROJECT AT THE REQUEST OF BGDA Construction $2,500,000 2028
Swannanoa Greenway Ped) THE MPO. Local Match  Construction 4625,000 2028
(Bleachery Road - Glendale
Drive)
BL-0078 Non-Highway (Bike & ADD PROJECT AT THE REQUEST OF BGDA Construction $10,467,000 2027
Ecusta Trail (US 64 - Ped) THE MPO. Local Match  Construction $2,616,000 2027

Transylvania County Line)

BL-0079 Non-Highway (Bike & ADD PROJECT AT THE REQUEST OF BGDA Construction $153,000 2024
Texas Road Bridge Replacement ~ Ped) THE MPO. Local Match  Construction 538,000 2024
EB-55478B Non-Highway (Bike & TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR BGANY Right-of-Way $16,000 2023
BLACK MOUNTAIN Ped) PLANNING AND Local Match  Right-of-Way $4,000 2023
RIVERWALK DESIGN, DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY BGANY Construction $1,241,000 2024
GREENWAY (Black Mountain FROM FY 22TO FY 23 Local Match  Construction $310,000 2024
Ave - Into the Oak Trail) AND CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23
TO FY 24.
4/25/2023 Page 2 of 7 *Federal

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

May 2023

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

TIP/STIP No. Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits _ Category A d Description Funding Type Current Phase Funding Amt  FY

EB-5774A Buncombe County Non-Highway (Bike & SEGMENT EB-5774 INTO SEGMENTS ~ CRPDA Right-of-Way $1,911,000 2023
WOODFIN GREENWAY - Ped) A AND B AT THE Local Match  Right-of-Way $853,000 2023
CONSTRUCT MULTI-USE PATH REQUEST OF THE DIVISION AND TADA Right-of-Way $1,495,000 2023
VIA NC 251 (The Mills at River MPO. BGDA Construction $4,808,000 2025
Side - 2028 Riverside Dr - Local Match  Construction $1,202,000 2025
Silverline Park - 1054 Riverside
Dr)

EB-57748 Buncombe County Non-Highway (Bike & SEGMENT EB-5774 INTO SEGMENTS ~ BGDA Right-of-Way $176,000 2025
Construct multi-use path via Ped) A AND B AT THE Local Match  Right-of-Way $122,000 2025
Beaverdam Creek (The Mills at REQUEST OF THE DIVISION AND TADA Right-of-Way $310,000 2025
Riverside - 2028 Riverside Dr - MPO. BGANY Construction $2,000,000 2026
NC 25 (Weaverville BGDA Construction $760,000 2026
Hwy)/Woodfin Ave) Local Match  Construction $690,000 2026

EB-5821 Non-Highway (Bike & TO REFLECT THE LATEST DELIVERY ~ BGDA Engineering $480,000 2029
Reems Creek Greenway - Ped) SCHEDULE, Local Match  Engineering $120,000 2029
Construct multi-use path DELAY PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
(Western edge of Weaverville - FROM FY 23 TO
Karpen Soccer Fields) FY 29 AT THE REQUEST OF THE MPO.

4/25/2023 Page3of 7 *Federal

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

May 2023
TIP/STIP No.  Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits  Category A d Description Funding Type Current Phase Funding Amt  FY
EB-5823 Non-Highway (Bike & TO REFLECT THE LATEST DELIVERY BGDA Engineering $320,000 2029
Bent Greek Greenway (Hominy Ped) SCHEDULE, Local Match  Engineering $80,000 2029
Creek River Park - Western NC DELAY PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
Farmer's Market) FROM FY 23 TO
FY 29 AT THE REQUEST OF THE MPO
EB-5831 Non-Highway (Bike & TO REFLECT THE LATEST DELIVERY BGDA Engineering $420,000 2023
Coxe Ave - Improve bicycle & Ped) SCHEDULE, Local Match  Engineering $180,000 2023
pedestrian infrastructure DELAY PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ~ TADA Engineering $300,000 2023
(Patton Ave - Short Coxe Ave) FROM FY 22 TO BGDA Right-of-Way $240,000 2024
F¥23. Local Match  Right-of-Way 460,000 2024
BGANY Construction $76,000 2025
BGDA Construction $1,247,000 2025
Local Match  Construction $332,000 2025
BGANY Construction $3,893,000 2026
Local Match  Construction $973,000 2026
BGANY Construction $3,037,000 2027
Local Match  Construction $759,000 2027
BGANY Construction $546,000 2028
Local Match  Construction $137,000 2028
4/25/2023 Pagedof 7 *Federal

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

May 2023
TIP/STIP No.  Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits _ Category A d Description Funding Type Current Phase Funding Amt FY
EB-5945 Non-Highway (Bike & TO REFLECT THE LATEST DELIVERY BGDA Right-of-Way $307,000 2023
Champion Drive - Construct Ped) SCHEDULE, Local Match  Right-of-Way $77,000 2023
multi-use path. (North Canton DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 22
Rd - Thickety Rd) TO FY 23.
EB-5946 Non-Highway (Bike & TO REFLECT THE LATEST DELIVERY Local Match  Engineering 475,000 2026
Town of Mills River - Construct Ped) SCHEDULE, TADA Engineering $300,000 2026
Multi-Use Path (NC 280, French DELAY PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
Broad River - NC 191 (Haywood FROM FY 23 TO
Rd)) FY 26.
HL-0013 Highway & Intersection  TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR BGANY Right-of-Way 496,000 2023
gth Street - Replace Bridge RIGHT-OF-WAY Local Match  Right-of-Way $24,000 2023
100522 ACQUISITION, DELAY BGANY Construction $288,000 2024
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO BGDA Construction $256,000 2024
FY 24. Local Match ~ Construction $136,000 2024
4/25/2023 Page5of 7 *Federal

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

May 2023
TIP/STIP No. Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits _Category A d Description Funding Type Current Phase ding Amt FY
U-5839 Highway & Intersection  TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR T Build NC ROW $186,000 2023
US 276 (RUSS AVENUE) - PLANNING AND T Engineering $222,000 2023
Upgrade Corridor (US 23/74 - DESIGN, DELAY CONSTRUCTION T Build NC ROW $186,000 2024
US 23 Business (Main St)) FROM FY 23 TO FY 24. T Engineering $222,000 2024
T Construction $243,000 2024
T Build NC ROW $186,000 2025
T Engineering $222,000 2025
T Construction 59,848,000 2025
T Build NC ROW $186,000 2026
T Engineering $222,000 2026
T Construction $8,739,000 2026
T Build NC ROW $186,000 2027
T Engineering $222,000 2027
T Construction $5,770,000 2027
T Build NC ROW $186,000 2028
T Engineering $222,000 2028
T Build NC ROW $186,000 2029
T Engineering $222,000 2029
T Build NC ROW $930,000  Post
T Engineering $1,110,000 Post
4/25/2023 Page6of 7 *Federal

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

May 2023
TIP/STIP No. Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits _ Category A d Description Funding Type Current Phase Funding Amt FY
W-5213G Highway & Intersection ADD PROJECT BREAK AT THE HSIP Construction $1,225,000 2023
SR 2002 (RICEVILLE ROAD), US REQUEST OF THE
70 TO SR 2419 (BULL TRANSPORTATION MOBILITY AND
CREEK ROAD) NEAR HAW SAFETY DIVISION.

CREEK. (Us 70 - SR 2419 (Bull
Creek Road))

4/25/2023 Page7of 7 *Federal

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

FBRMPO 2020-2029 TIP Amendments

May 2023
TIP/STIP No. Jurisdiction/Project Name/Limits _Category A d t Description Funding Type Current Phase ding Amt FY

U-5616 Increase fy 24 funding at the request BGDA Planning $587,000 2020
FRENCH BROAD RIVER of the MPO Local Match  Planning $147,000 2020
METROPOLITAN PLANNING BGDA Planning $250,000 2021
ORGANIZATION PLANNING (PL) Local Match  Planning $63,000 2021
SUPPLEMENT. BGDA Planning $306,000 2022
Local Match  Planning $76,000 2022

BGDA Planning $250,000 2023

Local Match  Planning $63,000 2023

BGDA Planning $312,000 2024

Local Match ~ Planning $78,000 2024

BGDA Planning $250,000 2025

Local Match  Planning $63,000 2025

BGDA Planning $250,000 2026

Local Match  Planning $63,000 2026

BGDA Planning $250,000 2027

Local Match  Planning $63,000 2027

BGDA Planning $250,000 2028

Local Match  Planning $63,000 2028

BGDA Planning $250,000 2029

Local Match  Planning $63,000 2029

**EB-5774A & EB-5774B — Previously committed $2,000,000 for PE in 2020 has not changed

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 4E:

Congestion Management Process (CMP) Biennial

Report

As a Transportation Management Area (TMA), the French Broad River MPO is
required to maintain a Congestion Management Process (CMP) for the region which
includes congestion monitoring on a biennial basis. A draft biennial report is included
below. A presentation will be provided.

What is a CMP?
“A congestion management process (CMP) is a systematic and regionally-
accepted approach for managing congestion that provides accurate, up-to-date
information on transportation system performance and assesses alternative
strategies for congestion management that meet State and local needs.”

When was the CMP last updated?
The full CMP was updated in 2018 and is available on the MPO website here:
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Draft CMP_2018-1-

1.pdf

The previous biennial report was completed in 2021 with data focusing on 2019.

Action: Recommend the MPO Board Accept the Report

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement


https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/DraftCMP_2018-1-1.pdf
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/DraftCMP_2018-1-1.pdf

FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNIN

|G ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem SA:

Draft 2024-2033 Transportation Improvement Program

(TIP) Update

Draft 2024-2033 TIP Update
The “final” Draft 2024-2033 TIP is available here: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/tip/

This includes the swap that was approved by the MPO Board and NCDOT to swap-in the I-26/US
64 Interchange Improvements in place of Kanuga Road Modernization as well as the split of the
Sweeten Creek Road widening.
Several other changes were made to project schedules as part of the “final” Draft STIP for projects
in the FBRMPO region. That incudes a one-year delay for the Liberty Road Interchange in
Buncombe County on I-40 as well as a three-year delay for the planned widening of NC 112 (Sand
Hill/Sardis Road), also in Buncombe County.

CONSTRUCT
“OScHEDULE | scHEpuLE | CONSTRUCTION
ROU:(E/ cr DESCRIPTION PR?IJ)ECT DRAFT 2024- | FINAL 2024- DRF‘I\NFZLS;'T':: 0
2033 STIP 2033 STIP CHANGE
(AUGUST 2022) | (MARCH
2023)
I-40/SR 1228 (LIBERTY ROAD).
CONVERT GRADE SEPARATION
TO AN INTERCHANGE AND
CONSTRUCT TWO LANE
-40 ROADWAY NORTH OF I-40 TO 1-4759 2025 2026 1 YEAR DELAY
SR 1224 AND FOUR LANE
ROADWAY SOUTH OF 1-40 TO
US 19/US 23/NC 151 WITH
PARTS ON NEW LOCATION.
?lSCA;éIZS NC 191 (BREVARD ROAD) TO
ROAD/ US 19/23 (SMOKEY PARK U-6047 2028 2031 3 YEAR DELAY
SANDHILL | HIGHWAY). WIDEN
ROAD) ROADWALY.

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/tip/

FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN

PLANNING

ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

CONSTRUC
CONSTRUCTIO TION
N SCHEDULE | SCHEDULE | CONSTRUCTIO
ROUTE/CI PROJECT | DRAFT 2024- FINAL N DRAFT STIP
TY DESCRIPTION ID 2033 STIP 2024-2033 | TO FINAL STIP
(AUGUST STIP CHANGE
2022) (MARCH
2023)
FUNDED
EJSS\'NZESSEN US 25 (HENDERSONVILLE U PREFL?I\EIN A PROJECT
ROAD) TO SR 3116 (MILLS GAP 2031 UNCOMMITTE
CREEK ROAD) 2801AA RY 5
ROAD) ENGINEERI
NG ONLY
US 25A
(SWEETEN | SR 3116 (MILLS GAP ROAD) TO U- 2031 2031 PROJECT SPLIT;
CREEK ROCK HILL ROAD 2801AB COMMITTED
ROAD)
FUNDED FOR
PROJECT
US 64 INTERCHANGE PRELIMINARY
-26 IMPROVEMENTS -4400BA |\ GINEERING 2025 BECOMES
COMMITTED
ONLY
FUNDED
US 25 BUSINESS (CHURCH FOR
SR 1127 PROJECT
STREET) TO SR 1123 (LITTLE PRELIMINA
&?ED%GA RIVER ROAD). UPGRADE R-5748 2023 RY UNCO';'M'TTE
ROADWAY. ENGINEERI
NG ONLY
Next Steps:

The Board of Transportation plans to approve the Draft STIP at its June meeting.
The FBRMPO plans to consider adoption of the Draft TIP at its August meeting.

Information Only

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program

Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement




FRENCH

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 5B:

Regional Trails Forum Update

Regional Trail Forum meeting held on March 15" to continue with the aim of planning for an
event in August 2023 with a rain date in September
We have booked Smoky Park Supper Club for an August 315t event!
Our theme is Networking Greenways
2 day with an optional greenway walk after closing/lunch
Elected Official Coffee Hour in the morning before the event
Topics will potentially include
o Equity
o Health/Wellness
o Economic Impacts of Greenways
o Networking Best Practices
Bret Baronak from Carolina Thread Trail is the tentative keynote speaker
Will be getting the group back together in the next few weeks, the doodle should be live!
We plan on having sessions geared towards staff and interested citizens, mark your
calendars!

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement




FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem OGA:;

Division Project Updates
Division 13: https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Div13 May Updates-

1.pdf
Division 14: to be updated

ltem 6B:

TPD Updates

ltem 6C:

FHWA/FTA Updates

FHWA Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Website: https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-
law/

FTA Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Website: https://www.transit.dot.gov/BIL

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Div13_May_Updates-1.pdf
https://frenchbroadrivermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Div13_May_Updates-1.pdf
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/
https://www.transit.dot.gov/BIL

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

ltem 6D

Committee & Workgroup Updates
Prioritization Subcommittee— met on May 3™
Points of Discussion:
e CMP
e Draft 2024-2033 TIP
e PM2&PM3
e Park and Rides
Transit Operators’ Workgroup— last met on November 29, 2022;
Points of Business/Discussion:

e Next Transit Operator’'s Workgroup meeting: May 15 (1-2 p.m.), Sept. 18 (2-3 p.m.), and
Nov. 6, 2023 (1-2 p.m.)

e May 15 Tentative Agenda:
o 5307 funding updates
= For 5307 funding, Haywood County leaving Urbanized Area in FY 2024.
» ForFY 2022, FY 2023, Haywood County is still eligible for 5310, 5307 funds.
= FY 2024 funds are the start of 5311 (Rural) funds, plus state Rural Operating
Assistance Program (ROAP) funds for Haywood County.
= FY 2025 and beyond, new State formula for 5311 funds? (NCDOT-IMD to
discuss, no committee at this time)
o Henderson County Transit Plan update?
o Joint City of Asheville-Buncombe County Transit Plan update? ($300,000 from
each entity, for $600,000 total study)
o NCDOT-IMD, Coordinated Regional Transit Plan, for French Broad River MPO
and Land of Sky RPO, status? (Bryan Lopez, NCDOT-IMD and AECOM)

5307 Subrecipient Workgroup- met on April 4, 2023
Points of Business/Discussion:
e Updated Urbanized Areas (UZAs) from US Census finalized and published January 9, 2023

e Asheville UZA land area shrank from 262 to 250 sqg. mi., population increased from 279,201
to 285,495; new UZAs: Waynesville, 24,285 pop.; Canton, 8,812 pop., Brevard,13,059 pop.

e FY 2023 allocations:
o City of Asheville, 42.6%

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 * Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality
Public Involvement



FRENCH BROAD RIVER

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Staff Report & Recommendations

o Buncombe County, 28.6%
o Haywood County, 8.3%
o Henderson County, 20.4%

e FY 2024 allocations (proposed):
o City of Asheville, 46.8%
Buncombe County, 32.0%
Haywood County, n/a
Henderson County, 21.2%

O O O

e Discussion of 5307 Sub-Recipients allocation formula; MPO staff and Work Group members
agreed to the following approach:
o No new funding formula study at this time in light of Henderson County and Asheville-
Buncombe County transit studies underway.
o Keep the formla the same, albeit with updated FTA National Transit Database (NTD)
operational data, but not population data from ESRI Community Analyst; only official
US Census population data is the preferred source for population data.

Citizens’ Advisory Committee- next meeting TBD

Hellbender Trail Stakeholder Group/Regional Trail Forum Updates- last meeting October 6th;
next meeting TBD

Additional Items:

Recommended Actions: Accept the reports.

ltem OE:

Legislative Updates

339 New Leicester Highway, Suite 140 ¢ Asheville. NC 28806 *www.fbrmpo.org
Long-Range Transportation Plan *Transportation Improvement Program
Highway Planning ¢ Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning ° Transit Planning * Air Quality

Public Involvement



	2023_05_11_TCC Agenda CoverOnly.pdf
	May 11, 2023 – 11:00 A.M., Hybrid Meeting via Zoom or at Land of Sky Regional Council

	StaffRecommendationPages_TCC_2023_05_11.pdf



